

Message

---

**From:** Jane Leckey [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=2D516EEF12B444EDACA0EE56126664B3-JANE LECKEY]  
**Sent:** 2018-03-22 8:31:24 AM  
**To:** Jordan Penic [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7d23bcd450594583bb40b447b35485da-Jordan Peni]  
**CC:** Mary Bernard [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7e3e3e8d7f9345c2b0aab3e0fd7a79f2-Mary Bernar]  
**Subject:** FW: FW: edits to the AR sent on Thursday  
**Attachments:** 6218\_IESO\_AR2017\_EN\_mar21.pdf

Hi Jordan, here is the latest iteration of the annual report (in English). It should be complete. Mary is doing a close read but we didn't want to hold up the process. Please let me know if you have any comments, questions or changes before we send it to Jessica and Terry. Thanks.

Cheers,  
Jane